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The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

The following documents is hereby included in the documents posted on Bidnet and provided to 

plan holders: 

 

1. Can the bid be sent electronically? 

No, all bids must be a physical copy and mailed or delivered to the Schenectady 

County Purchasing Department at 620 State Street, 2nd Floor Schenectady, NY 

12305  

 

2. Can an equivalent forklift be quoted? 

Substitutions of equal or better performance/capabilities are allowed. 

 

3. Please define “A 5 % bid bond on the total bid submitted must be included with this 

bid”. 

The 5% bid bond is not associated with this bid. 

 

4. Is there a required lead time? 

There is no lead time required. 

 

5. Is this firm pricing, due to the supplies shortage many vendors are not guarantee pricing? 

This is firm pricing. 

 

6. Are there any SBE/MBE goals to be met? 

Our typical standard is a 5% MWBE goal, but for this bid, we are not required to 

meet any SBE/MBE goals.  

 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 
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